



Minutes

HOF Team Meeting

July 10, 2019

6:30pm, Village Hall

Meeting called to order- 6:32pm

Comments from persons present- None

HOF Members present: Mike Constant, Karen Yaggie, Pam Mackey, Ardith Trumpy, Jennifer Klambauer, Darci Friedlund, Marci Viland, Allison Pickert, Travis McGuire, Amie Carey, Rylie Robel, Sally Thompson, Danielle Marion and Joan Umamo.

New Business

- a) **Update on Small Business Group-** Amie and Rylie discussed the progress on the “Hinckley Hub” website. They are in the very beginning phases of choosing front page design and colors. OC Creative is great to work with and has created other community websites to draw examples from.
- b) **Update on Downtown Group-** Ardith shared that the artist Danielle Casali has been on vacation and finishing up another project which is why she hasn’t signed the contract yet. It will be done this week. Ardith will set a date with Danielle for the Community Gathering to brainstorm ideas, themes for the mural. It will be held at the Community Bldg. We are all anxious to get it started. We have a goal to have the mural completed by June 5, 2020 so that we can unveil the mural at our very own 60520 Community Festival!
- c) **Update on Family Support Group-** Marci shared the new plans for the community digital signs. Since there was limited visibility if we used the Squaw Grove Township sign on the grounds near the Hinckley Library, the group has come up with an alternative plan. The HBR School District and Superintendent were asked if they were willing to create an intergovernmental agreement with the taxing-bodies of Hinckley, as well as non-profits, to share the cost & use of a new digital sign to be placed on the HBR HS grounds and the existing HS sign be removed and placed on the HBR Elementary grounds. Aurora Sign Company has already given a proposal for the project. Travis then explained the next steps: sending informational letters to the Village of Hinckley, Hinckley Fire Protection District, Hinckley Public Library, Waubensee Community College, and

Squaw Grove Township. Travis and Mike C will also meet with Village President Nancy Nelson to discuss the plans.

The HBR School District uses an intergovernmental agreement with the Big Rock Township, Big Rock Park District and other non-profit entities for the digital sign at the HBR Middle School.

d) Next Steps- Next meeting will be Wednesday, August 28 at 6pm at the Village Hall.

Financial Report- Joan shared the results of the Hinckley Crocks sales. To date 112 crocks have been sold with a total profit of \$2,566. This was a joint-fundraiser between The Hinckley Festival Association and Harvesting Our Future. Half of the profits, \$1,283.00 will be going to Harvesting Our Future. It was discussed and decided that the total, \$1,283.00 will be used towards the digital sign project.

Discussion- Mike clarified some general procedures that we must follow as a subcommittee under the Village of Hinckley.

Adjournment- 8:10pm